

An 21-years old designer and developer focused on web and mobile. I have been programming since I was 15 and I have worked together with awesome people on many great projects since then.

Besides that, I'm an Aerospace Engineering student at the Technical Universty of Delft in The Netherlands.

Work experience

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

Near.st

2018

Near.st helps shoppers in London find products nearby by allowing them to search in real time in inventory of shops around them.

BLOCKCHAIN DEVELOPER / FULL STACK DEVELOPER

NestEgg.eu

2018

NestEgg is reducing the cost of living by crowdfunding innovative infrastructure for the future. NestEgg is backed by APG (biggest pensionfund in The Netherlands).

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Includable.com

2016 - 2019

Includable is a development agency that uses cutting edge technology to create digital solutions for businesses.

CO-FOUNDER / HACKER

LeanMotherfuckers.com

2016 - PRESENT

Find out for yourself.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

NewDanceTV.com

2019 - PRESENT

NewDanceTV Dance is determined to make the world of dance known to a global audience and for generations to come by creating an online platform for dance media.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

HeyMaat.com

2018

The founders of HeyMaat discovered a lack of technological innovation in parenting autistic children. HeyMaat is this technological innovation that was missing.

MOBILE DEVELOPER

StreetArtCities.com

2018 - PRESENT

Street Art Cities is creating a world wide database of street art and enabling users to explore this data through web and mobile.

Education

BERNARDINUS COLLEGE

VWO (2010-2017)

TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITEIT DELFT

Aerospace Engineering (2017 - Present)

Public speaking

BERLIN - GERMANY

Speaker at the international RChain
Conference

LONDON - UNITED KINGDOM - 2018

Speaker at Internet of Agreements
conference

AMSTERDAM - THE NETHERLANDS - 2018

Organiser and speaker RChain meetup

THE HAGUE - THE NETHERLANDS - 2018

Speaker at the Blockchain Innovation Week

Memberships

THE 500 BEST UNDER 26 WORKING IN TECH

Accenture and TNW's T500 - 2019

THE 500 BEST UNDER 26 WORKING IN TECH

Accenture and TNW's T500 - 2018

THE 500 BEST UNDER 26 WORKING IN TECH

Accenture and TNW's T500 - 2017

ALUMNI

Model European Parliament (2013 - present)

How to find me

EMAIL

me@ahsanfazal.com

LINKEDIN

<https://linkedin.com/in/ahsan-fazal/>

GITHUB

<https://github.com/AhsanFazal>

DATE OF BIRTH

18-01-1998

NATIONALITY

Dutch (The Netherlands)

Achievements

HACKATHON

1st prize winner of ADE Hackathon 2017